
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions may be continued should additional time be needed. 
Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate, should contact Sun Valley City Hall  

prior to the meeting at 622-4438.  Council packet materials are online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 

 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 81 ELKHORN ROAD 
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 
November 30, 2015 - 1:00 P.M. 

 
 

Notice: A possible quorum of the Mayor and City Council may convene at the Finance Committee 

meeting. However, no City Council business will take place and no binding decisions will be made. 

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT-  The Finance Committee welcomes comments from the public.  Please state your name 

and address for the record.  Public comments may be limited to three (3) minutes. 
 

 
1. Approval November 2, 2015 meeting minutes. 
 
2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from November 2015. 
 
3. Review of non-recurring bills on-hand as of November 25, 2015 and recommendation for approval 

to the City Council at its December 3, 2015 Council Meeting. 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – IF CALLED Pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Posted City Hall: November 25, 2015 at 3:00 pm 
  
 

http://www.sunvalley.govoffice.com/


 

Page 1 of 2 
November 2, 2015 Finance Committee Meeting 

Minutes of the City of Sun Valley Finance Committee 
November 2, 2015 

The City of Sun Valley Finance Committee met in regular session in the Council Chambers in Sun Valley 

City Hall on the 2nd of November at 1:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Keith Saks called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 
Present:  Finance Committee Chair Keith Saks and Committee Member Jane Conard.   
Also Present: City Administrator Susan Robertson; City Treasurer Angela Orr; City Clerk Alissa Weber  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None.  

1.     Approval September 28, 2015 meeting minutes  
Jane Conard requested the public-comment portion of the minutes be changed to include the words 
“represented that” prior to “the rule states . . .” 

Keith Saks asked that the language regarding the recurring payables under Agenda Item 2 be clarified to 
more accurately represent what was discussed at the meeting. He asked that it be changed to “as to 
what happens in the future, that is a different process.” 

Jane Conard moved to approve the minutes as amended, seconded by Keith Saks. All in favor. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

2.      Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from October 2015.  
Keith Saks asked about the Finance Committee’s role in approving HRA payments, as the Mayor 
indicated the Council ratified them by approving the recurring payables. Angela Orr responded HRA 
payments are a recurring payable for National Benefits, the provider, and her Recurring Payables report 
merely states whether or not a recurring payable is abnormal. She showed the Committee members 
where the National Benefits payment is listed in the City Council meeting packet. She noted the amount 
paid to an individual for the HRA is privileged, but the total amount the City pays each month is not.  

Keith Saks stated his disagreement with the argument that the payments are sanctioned by the Council 
because they approve the recurring payables. Angela Orr stated that by Resolution 2015-09 the Council 
has approved payment of recurring payables. Keith Saks asked whether they were recurring in different 
amounts from month to month and Angela Orr stated they are.  

Keith Saks asked that the minutes reflect that recurring payables are approved by Resolution and not by 
the Council monthly. He stated it recently came into question whether the payments are proper. He 
noted again that according to the Resolution the recurring HRA claims are blanket approved, and the 
Finance Committee is not recommending approval of individual payments at this point.  

Jane Conard moved to recommend approval of the recurring payables with the exception of the HRA 
payment as discussed, seconded by Keith Saks. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.  

3.       Review of non-recurring bills on-hand as of October 28, 2015 and recommendation for approval 
to the City Council at its November 5, 2015 Meeting.  

Keith Saks asked about the payment to Idaho Department of Land for wildland hoses. Angela Orr 
explained the City purchases its hoses from the Department of Lands directly and the hoses were 
purchased as backup inventory.  



 

Page 2 of 2 
November 2, 2015 Finance Committee Meeting 

Keith Saks asked about the street striping charges from both Idaho Traffic Safety and Sunseal. Susan 
Robertson explained the Idaho Traffic Safety charge is for the striping the City does every year and that 
the Sunseal charge is for the striping done after the chip sealing of Elkhorn Road. She explained the 
Sunseal charge included bike path striping.  

Keith Saks asked about the invoices from O’Reilly Auto Parts and why they had the same description. 
Angela Orr explained that was how the Department Head split out the purchase order, but both charges 
were for valid, separate purchases.  

Keith Saks asked about the charge for State Insurance Fund. Angela Orr explained that is a recurring 
payable and should not be included on this list. She noted there were a few recurring payables 
inadvertently included and they will be removed from the report prior to approval by Council.  

Angela Orr explained the last page of the packet was for Fiscal Year 2016 charges.  

Keith Saks asked about the bills for City Attorney Adam King, noting they seemed high. He asked 
whether all of the items reflected services preapproved by either the Mayor or City Administrator. Susan 
Robertson responded they were. She noted one of the bills for City Council actually included around 
$700 for a P&Z and would be reassigned. Susan Robertson stated that for P&Z meetings she consults 
with Jae Hill, Ken Herich, or the Mayor about whether the City Attorney’s attendance is needed.  

Jane Conard asked about the quarterly payment for Mountain Rides. Angela Orr stated the payment 
should be moved to Fiscal Year 2016. Jane Conard asked about the payment to Sun Valley Marketing 
Alliance. Angela Orr explained the SVMA payments are based on monthly Local Option Tax. She noted 
the payment to SVMA for November is based on August’s LOT. She stated once the City has the final LOT 
for FY2015, she will true up the account to ensure the overall payments to SVMA do not exceed the 
$300,000 contract amount. Jane Conard noted they shouldn’t get more than $10,000 in December.  

Angela Orr requested to add a payment for an appraisal of one of the city-owned Elkhorn Springs 
condos. Susan Robertson explained the Mayor requested it be appraised but it took a few months to 
schedule. Susan Robertson stated the condo was appraised at $400,000.  

Keith Saks moved for the Finance Committee to enter Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206, 
seconded by Jane Conard. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The Finance Committee entered Executive Session at 1:33 p.m. 

The Finance Committee exited Executive Session at 2:07 p.m. 

Jane Conard moved to recommend approval of nonrecurring bills to the City Council, seconded by Keith 
Saks. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.  

Jane Conard moved to adjourn, seconded by Keith Saks. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.  

ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 2:10 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted,      
Alissa Weber / City Clerk  

 ______________________________________ 
       Keith Saks, Chair  
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Date 



 

  

 

 

C I T Y  O F  S U N  V A L L E Y  

R E P O R T  T O  T H E  C I T Y  C O U N C I L  

 

 

TO:  Finance Committee 
 

FROM:  Angela Walls, Treasurer/Finance Manager 
 

SUBJECT: Recurring Payables and Payroll for November 2015 
 

DATE:  November 25, 2015 
 

 
RECURRING PAYABLES 
 
Recurring payables had no abnormalities.  Please see the attached resolution for a list of approved recurring 
payables. 
 
PAYROLL 

 
Legislation – There were no changes or abnormalities for November. 

 
Administration –There were no changes or abnormalities for November. 
 
Community Development –There were no changes or abnormalities for November. 
 
Police – There were 20.50 hours of overtime due to training and shift coverage. The Police Department overtime 
line item, 10-421-122, is within budget.  There were no other changes or abnormalities for November.    
 
Fire –There were 3 hours of overtime due to shift coverage.  The paid on call firefighters’ had 277.50 regular hours, 
in November.  This was due shift coverage and training.  The Fire Department Paid per Call line item, 10-423-120, is 
within budget. There were no other changes or abnormalities for November. 
 
Street - There were no changes or abnormalities for November. 

   






